FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-2
WASHINGCTOM, DLE, Ak

Robert A. Burge, Treasurer

Ametican Society of Travel Agents PAC

1101 King Street

Alexandria, VA 22314 ng 6 2

Identification Mumber; 00114108

Reference: Amended Year End Report (11/28/00-12/31/00), dated 3/23/01

Dear Mr. Burge:

Thig letter is prompted by the Conunission's preliminary review of the report(s)
veferenced sbove, The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

“Your celeulations for Line 6{d), Celumn A appear to be incorrect. FEC
calculations disclose this amount(s) to he $84,709.99, Please provide the
cotrected total(s) on the Summary Fage.

A written response or an amendment to your origingl report(s) correcting the above
problemis) should be fited with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fegl free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then pross 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My Jocal mumber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

oY <

Colleen Manning
Reports Analyst
287 Reports Analysis Division







